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Dear Mrs Packman
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Your Ref:

| write to enclose the letter | have received from the Crown Prosecution Service. Unfortunately, it is not good

news in terms of bringing a prosecution.

naturally we can then consider further.

Best wishes.

Yours sincerely

John White

Enc. CPS letter

Blake Lapthom is by the

ion Authority under SRA Number 448793, A full list of partners is available at all our offices.

For speed, | wanted to send this to you as soon as possible and




